

Message

From: Bashir Bhana [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BASHIR BHANA6F8]
Sent: 2017-02-08 10:12:37 AM
To: Bashir Bhana [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Bashir Bhana6f8]; Anthony Lovachis [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Anthony Lovachisac2]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jeannette Briggs]; Jessica Savage [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Jessica Savage]; Darryl Yahoda [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Darryl Yahodae94]; Katherine Sparkes [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Katherine Sparkes6f0]; Jordan Penic [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=penicj]; Glenna Ford [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Glenna Fordd54]; Andrew Dow [/o=IMO/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dowa]; Tam Wagner [/o=IMO/ou=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Tam Trinh]
Subject: fyi, LTEP Working Group, Planning Update
Attachments: Confidential IESO's Preliminary Base Case Assumptions_For ENERGY 20170207____+.docx

Good morning – a quick update on some recent engagement between the Planning group and Ministry of Energy regarding the LTEP.

Last week folks from the Planning team met with Ministry staff to chat about planning outlook considerations. The Ministry is currently in the process of developing a "base case" for the LTEP and our conversations focused on modelling assumptions (e.g., demand, supply, costs, etc).

We have proposed a list of assumptions for consideration and are awaiting Ministry feedback. As we get into the weeds of this, we will continue to work with staff from your teams to further flesh out some of these assumptions. In the meantime, for your interest, sharing with you the attached list.

Thank you,
Bashir

Bashir Bhana, P.Eng., C.E.M.
Planner, Resource Integration
Planning, Legal, Indigenous Relations and Regulatory Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO)
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600
Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1
416-969-6263 | bashir.bhana@ieso.ca | www.ieso.ca